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September 9, 1980 ‘

Ms. Susan N. Sekuler, Esq.
Assistant Attorney Ceneral
Fnvironmental Control Division
188 West Randolph Street

Suite 2315

Chicago, TL 60601

In the Matter of
General Electric Company
(GE Morris Operation Spent Fuel Storage Facility)
Docket No. 70-1308
o (Renewal of SNM-1265)

Dear Ms. Sekuler:
This will confirm that the NRC Staff, by its counsel, will attend, and if
deemed appropriate, will examine at the deposition of Mr. David M. Dawson
on September 12, 1980 in Chicago, [1linois. Based on our conversation of
September 4, 1980, T understand that you have no objection to this procedure.
Sincerely,
Rickard G. Bachmann
Counsel for NRC Staff
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